)
Date: April 2, 2024 RIVGFVIGW
From: Department of Engineering & Public Works
Prepared by: Steven LeBouthillier, P.Eng.

Project: Suffolk Street Reconstruction
Contract No. 24-60

Three (3) tenders were received on April 2, 2024 for the above-mentioned project from the
following bidders:

Eastco Construction INC.......veeeveeeee e $1,224,680.00 plus HST
Dexter Construction Company Limited................................ $1,419,000.00 plus HST
Birch Hill Construction Ltd.........coooiieiiieeeee e $1,640,605.00 plus HST

The tenders were reviewed to confirm completeness of the submission and were found to
be complete.

Purchase Cost before HST (from Tender) $1,224,680.00
Non-Refundable (NR) portion of HST $52,538.77
Total Tender Cost $1,277,218.77

Additional estimated costs (incl NR HST)

Engineering/Consulting, etc. $100,000.00
Total Projected Cost $1,377,218.77
Budget Amount Per Capital Plan $1,460,000.00
Savings $82,781.23

| recommend that Riverview Town Council award Tender 24-60 “Suffolk Street
Reconstruction” to Eastco Construction Inc. in the amount of $1,224,680.00 plus HST.

Vv =

Mi€hel Ouellet, P.Eng. Coliﬁ Smith, CAO
Director of Engineering & Public Works

Town of Riverview
30 Honour House Court, Riverview, NB Canada
Department of Engineering and Public Works Phone: 506-387-2030 Fax: 506-387-2130



